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Hinest, beinz a model of perfection.
It is a resort which combines the
character of a natural with an arti-
ficia! torest. This is the favorite re- |
sort of Lhe better clusses durin{ethe [
summer months. It isa truly beau-
tiful spot, replete with pleasant,

shady drives, petired walks abd
sylvan  shadvs. Nestled here
atd there among the luxuriant
felinge is found 4 lake,

u fountain, a statue—or scme other
work of beauty “lends enchantment
to the view.”” Other than the
large parks arcund the out-
skirts there are iapy iovit-
ing little npoors throughount the
town which offer their nviling
shade tothe weary pedestrian anu
ver much enhanee the sttractive.
ness of the city.

Yes, Berlin is thoroughly moderi,
She has no 8t. IManl’s or Westmin-
ster Abbey, no Notre Danie, vo 8t.
Peters, no cathedral like | that of
Milan, 8trasburg or Cologpne—won-
ders which the world have gazed up
on and admired. There is a dearth of
those grand relics of the past, al-
though there are many fine edifices
embracing all the higher attributes
of modern art and architecture,
Yetthey lack the classic grandeur of
those autiquated plles so much re-
vered hy the world and recognized
as the greatest achievemeunts of
architectural magnificence.

Btapding in frout of the Palais
Royal and looking west is obtained
a view of the Linden, not unlike
the magnificent loulevards of ’aris,
a atreet one hundred and ninety-six
feet in width and planted down the
centre with & magnificent avenue of
linte trees. Its length is une mile
from the Palace to the Brandenburyg
Gate, beyond which lies the charm-
ing -Thiergarten,” Thisis the hand-
somest and busiestquarterof the city,
comprising the most interesting his-
torical associations, flnest buildings
and palaces of royalty. It is Iightmli'
by electricity the entire length, one
row of lamps extendiug down the)
middle of the avenue in the cenire
and ouse on ench side of the street,
besides the weulth of light coming
from the stores, hotels and palaces
wlhiich flank both sides apd render
the thoroughfire as hright asday.
The effect is pgrand, especially ova
summer night.

Tu the left of the Linden towers
the Emperor’s palace, the birth-
place of Frederick the Great, a huge
rectangular gray struecture contajin-
ing slx hundred apartments. The
hutlding is slx hundred and Afty
feet in length ami three hundred
nnd eighty wide. It rises in four
stories to n height of ope hunidred
feel, wilh a dome ou the west rising
230 teet.

The general effect of the bullding
is massive and imposing, but it has
recerved little of the plastie em-
bellishnwents that were at first in-
tended, and shows the diversity of
taste in architectuie since it was
founded In 1451 by Frederick [I.
Most of the monarc-hs since the
foundation of the castic have en-
deavored to alter some defect or
make some addition necording to his
own ideas, both internally and ex-
ternally, aou the process of renova-
tion has cuntinually goue on until

| mept 39 feet in height.

we find the gigantic plle in its pres-
ent coudition, not even uow wiat
was at first contemylated, but still a
magnificent building o every re
spret, aund rich in elegant detuil.

he interior, from beginnipg to el
is one of dazzling beauty.

Facing .he palace on the north,
lies the pretty ‘*Lustgarten,?’ with
un elsborate equestrisn stalue of
Frederick Wikthelm 111 standing
like 1 mighty sentinel in the centie,
Ouw the east s the Dome Cathedral,
of ne particular hpertance other
than it is the church at which the
Emperor worships und the resting-
place of several members of the
royal family. To the narth rises
the Royal Museum. a,Greek
structure with a handsome louic
portico of eighteen columns. an ad-
mirable building and considered to
be the finest in Beriin. The ap-
proach, n broad flight of stone steps,
in beautified by o huge bronze statue
of *Amazon defending herself
aygninst the tiger’’ on the right,
while to the left is the imposing
equestrian group, “The Llon Com-
hat.??

In the rear of the royal or
“old” museum, as it is styled, lies
tlie new museum, conuecled with
the former by an elevated are
w hich vrosses the street. Thic mu-
seum ig of later origin,and while ite
exterior calls for no particular praise,
the interior is gorgeously decorated.
But in my opinion the most inter-
esting apd magnificent of these
three buildivgs, wirich staud here
io a group, is the N. tional ticiure
Gallery, located a little to the enst
of the last-meuntioned bullding. Oc
cupying the centre of a well kept
plat of ground, it is embeilished
with statues, flower-beas and foun-

taine, surrounded w©y massive
Doric colonnades  Just  outside
of this winds the river.

The bullding resemhbles a Corin-
thian Temple ai.l g 200 feet long by
105 feet wide, elevated on a hase-
The front
has a portico of eight masstve col-
umns, and there an- atatues by some
of the best musters. Burmounted on
a huge appproprinte pedestal in
front of the fucade, and at the head
of the Iimpsing staircase Jead-
ing to the maln entrance is an
equestrian statue of Frederlck Wil-
liam |V, in seecondanee with whose
plans the galtery was erected. The
nucleus of this famous art studio
was formed hy a gift of 250 palnt-
ings, given to Emperor William I,
and the institution has continued to
grow to I8 present pize. It now
contains something over 500 works,
representations of the various stylies
and epoc's from the npiest cele-
bratedd schools of art and by po
means lacking in niasterpieces frum
the most renowned painters the
world has yet produced. The walls
are beautified by many cartoons and
drawings from the brushen sf celeh-
rities, and in every niche and corner
su\n(fs a group of statuary.

Coming back to the broad “platz?
in front of the palace, from where
we turued aside to look wt the mu-
seums and gallery, let us continue
down the street. Here we go over the
palage “*brucke’’ crossing an arm
of the river, riclily decorated by
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eight groups in marble,over life size,
illustrative of the life of a warrior.
To the right is a large, square strue-
wure knowr as the Arseonl. 11 en-
closes 8 glaes-roled court 125 feet
syuare, and hus u  large nwrble
statue of Boruesinin the centre. The
sides are occupied by Freach ecan-
nons and flage. trophies of Lhe inte
war. The exterior is finished in
seulplure, In  the' koyetows of the
atchies of the windows and dows
being finely cut heads of warriurs,
The iuside owes much of ifs inoter-
est to memorials which the vicler.
lous Germans carried away from
Earis in the year 1814, and in the
memorable war of 1870-71. Many
cannons, faygs, models of old
French fortresses, mining anu other
eng invering implements and a case
of the medals elaimed to have been
reecued from the famous Napoleon
during his hasiy retreat from the
field at Waterloo are there open to
inspex tion.

Across the street and a fow steps
fartherdown stands the palace of the
late Emperor, Willisug 1., a builuing
of solid appearance and not over-
burdened with ornameuntation. Yin-
mediately in front,and in the middle
of the boulevard, rises n bronze me-
morial o Frederick the Great on
horseback. This is said to be oue of
the hapusomest mouuments of its
kind in Europe. The pedeatal benrs
allegorical representations, the four
corners hojuy adorned with figures
of *Moderavion,?” *“‘Justigg,’” © W is-
doma®’ and ““Strength,’’ eliblematic.
of the character of the great hero.

There are several buildings on the
street o this vieinity; for iustance,
the Universitat, palace of the
Crown Privee, Royal Opera, ete.
’assiny on we reach the historieal
Bresnuenbury Uate. one of the chief
features of (he Waiserstadt. 1t ig
the enfranee Lo the city from the
“Thiergarten,”? and is Luiltin imita-
tion of the Propylea at Atheps. Tt
stands 85 feet high nnd is 2056 feet
in width, Leing suppled with five
distinel  juesages  separated by
raag-ive Dorie columus. The mid-
die passage i8 reserved for the ex-
clusive use of the royal family, Ou
each side stande a8 miniature Greck
Temple. Surmounting the struc-
ture is the colossal ‘Quadrige of
Victoria®’~—the historical horses and
chiariot captured hy the French ip
1807 and carried to ituris. hut re.
stored in 1814. A little heyond,
down a fine avenue of limes. i8 seen
the monument ¢ Victory,” «lected
in eclubration of the vietories puin.
ed by Genouny ovir Lier unlucky
neighbors, It ie a grand pile of
granite and polished murble. 200
feet high., The buse ia a magnifi-
cent colonnade, upon the marble
walls of which are pictured in mo-
saic figures partly allegorical, partly
historicai, sCenes from the
war of 1870, and the restoration of
the German «npire. Mounting the
pinnacie the Geddess of Vietory?? ng
a protectressstretehen forth er wings
to hier brive sons. Not a German
subject lonks upon this emblem
without hils heart swelling with
pride forhis dear olt -“Vaterland.”?

OOKER JUNIOR.
BERLIN, March 7, 1880.



